From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/22/2010 11:24:28 AM

To: 'Kinosian, Robert' (robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Sept 28 ?

thx

From: Kinosian, Robert [mailto:robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 10:00 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Sept 28 ?

Sorry, my computer has a limit of 5000 messages on the same topic. But since I'm the bottleneck, |
guess | should answer anyway. Yes, it should be out Friday (or Monday if steno is backed up cause of

the Commission meeting Thursday).

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tue 9/21/2010 5:28 PM

To: Kinosian, Robert

Subject: Sept 28 ?

Bob - any chance we will see the EE Incentive PDs on Sept 28 ? I'm sure everyone is asking - and

thought I'd add to the pile on....
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